

From: James Olson

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 05, 2004

Subject:

FCC File #: 0065-EX-PL-2002

Message:

Mr. Kennedy,

I received an email from James Olson this morning that the response to question 5 was cut off for some reason. Here is the question and the reply again.

Question 5:

Is there any shielding at this site?

Response to Question 5:

There is no shielding, this is an outdoor range.

Thank you,

Chuck Zappala

FCC Licensing Specialist

The Boeing Company

Frequency Management Services

P.O. Box 3707 M/C: 2T-22

Seattle, WA 98124-2207

206-544-6580 Office

866-248-1493 Toll Free

206-544-6592 Fax

chuck.zappala@boeing.com